LETTER

OF TNOITE

Engineering * Surveying ¢ Planning

TRANSMITTAL

S

TO: Borough of Point Pleasant DATE: 10-16-20
Zoning Board of Adjustment )
2233 Bridge Avenue FROM: Eric Ballou, PE

Point Pleasant, NJ 08742

JOB NUMBER: 20-1455-01

ATTN: Sharon Morgan, Board Secretary RE: Whalers Point

Zoning Board Application: 20-07
Site Plan Application: Revised Site Plans

DELIVERY METHOD: Hand Delivery

COPIES DATE NO. DESCRIPTION

13 10-16-20 5 Site Plans

13 10-16-20 6 Architectural Plans

13 10-15-20 - Traffic Statement

13 10-16-20 - Site Plan Application

1 10-16-20 1 USB w/ PDFs of Submitted Documents
For approval Approved as submitted
For your use Approved as noted

U | As requested Returned for corrections

For review and comment Other

REMARKS:

We have attached revised plans based upon the Zoning Board members and engineer comments
for the hearing scheduled on 09/23/20. Please feel free to call me with any questions you may

have.
ce:

Ryan Sansone (via Electronic Mail & FedFEXx)
Matthew Ceres, Esq. (via Electronic Mail & FedEx)
Andrew Janiw (via Electronic Mail & FedEx)
John Burgdorfer (via Electronic Mail & FedEx)
Scott Kennel (via Electronic Mail & FedFEXx)

InSite Engineering, LLC
1955 Route 34, Suite 1A« Wall, NJ 07719
732-531-7100 (ph) « 732-531-7344 (fx) * InSite@InSiteEng.net ¢ www.InSiteEng.net
Licensed in NJ, PA, DE, NY, CT, NC, DC, & CO
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